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Clay Thomas
Administrator-Field Services

. cthomas@dmv.state.nv.us

-

Horne, William Assemblyman

From: Clay Thomas [cthomas@dmv.state.nv.us]
Sent: K Thursday, April 03, 2003 11:06 AM 555 Wright Way
To: ‘whome@asm.state.nv.us' .
. . . Carson City, Nevada 897110900
Subject: . FW: AB441 amendments . Telephone: (775) 6844717 Kenny C.vat;:

Fax: {775) 684-4692

> Dear Assemblyman Horne,

>

> Pursuant to the April 1 2003 hearing in Assembly Judiciary on AB-441,
and

> at the direction of Chairman Anderson below is the suggested
amendments

> being submitted by the Department of Motor Vehicles. They are:

>

> Section 33 subsection 3. This section pertains te the issuance of .
> identification cards, however the proposed language in this subsection
> references "driver's license". The Department would recommend that the
> verbiage "driver's license" in the first and last sentence of the

proposed

> language be replaced with the verbiage identification card.

> ‘ §

> 1. Sec 33 subsection 3. The Department may refuse to accept a
{driver's '

> license] identification card issued'by'ahother state or the District
of

> Columbia if the Department determines that the other state or the
District .

> of Columbia has less stringent standards than the State of Nevada to
the ‘

> issuance of a [driver's license] identification .card.

The Departmeﬁt would also like to recommend that Section 31 subsection

and 7 also be added to Section 33. The addition of these subsections
nto
> Section 33 would ensure consistency by the Department in issuing both
driver's licenses or identification cards.
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>

>

> 2. Section 33. Y
>

>

4. With respect to any document described in paragraph

{b) A

> of subsection 2, the Department may:

> {a) If the document has expired, refuse to accept the

> document "L

> or refuse to issue a driver's license to the person presenting =

the =

> document, or both; and =

> {b} If the document specifies a date by which the person a

> presenting the document must depart from the United States, &

issue %

> to the person presenting the document a driver's license that pm

> expires on the date on which the person is required to depart .

from E =

> the United States. . <

> 5. The Director shall adopt regulations setting forth criteria Q e

> pursuant to which the Department will issue or refuse to issue a g .
=6

> driver's license in accordance with this section to a person who =

is a¥

> a citizen of a foreign country. The criteria must be based upon E o %
o

tok 257




the” .
> purpose for which that person is present within the United
States.

>

> The Department also recommends that Section 31, subsection 6 (b) and
> Section 34 subsection 5 (b) become effective January 1, 2004:

>

> 3. BSec. 4B. This act becomes effective on July 1, 2003; except for
> Section 31, subsection 6 (b) and Section 34, subsection 5 (b) which
become

> effective January 1, 2004.

>
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